
PUBLIC NOTICE

Chair Appointed Members
ERIC SCHERTZING REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Treasurer

Vice-Chair DEB NOLAN, Secretary
BRIAN McGRAIN KARA HOPE

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2013 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – February 4, 2013
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Community Projects Update

2. Kuntzsch Business Services, Inc
a. Michigan Blight Elimination Grant
b. Michigan Housing and Community Development Fund Grant

(Mason Ash Street Project)

3. Resolution to Accept Michigan Blight Elimination Preliminary Grant

4. Review of Executive Director Applications

5. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Residential Property Update-Dashboard
b. Commercial Property Update
c. PROP Update
d. Garden Program Dashboard
e. Vacant Lot Update
f. General legal update- Counsel

6. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval – January 2013
b. Accounts Payable Approval – February 2013
c. Monthly Statement – December 2012, January 2013

7. Chairman & Executive Director Comments

Announcements



Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR OTHER ELECTRONIC
DEVICES OR SET TO MUTE OR VIBRATE TO AVOID

DISRUPTION DURING THE MEETING



Page 1 of 5

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

ANNUAL MEETING
February 4, 2013

Minutes

Members Present: Eric Schertzing, Comm. Bahar-Cook, Comm. Nolan and Comm.
McGrain; Comm. Hope

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Mary Ruttan, Tim Perrone, Joe Bonsall, Sandy Gower, Dawn Van
Halst, Desiree Kirkland, Carol Skilling, Susan Roarke, Melissa Lott

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Schertzing at 5:02 p.m. Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the December 3, 2012 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, TO
APPROVE THE DECEMBER 3, 2012 MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Additions to the Agenda: None

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Election of Officers

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR_COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, TO ELECT
COMM. MCGRAIN VICE-CHAIR, COMM. BAHAR-COOK TREASURER, AND COMM.
NOLAN SECRETARY. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

2. Conflict of Interest
2a. Compliance with article three subsection 3.6. Signature on form.

Executive Director Ruttan provided the conflict of interest forms to all board members to
be completed and returned to staff.



Page 2 of 5

3. Community Projects Update

Chairperson Schertzing introduced Garden Program Coordinator Melissa Lott who
updated the board on the Garden Program. Ms. Lott stated there are currently 53
gardens on 72 Land Bank parcels. Ms. Lott updated the board on the outcome of grant
applications for the 3 urban farming grants approved by the board last year. Ms. Lott
requested the board authorize another 3 $500 grants to be awarded in 2013.

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO
AUTHORIZE $1,500 TO FUND THREE $500 GRANTS FOR URBAN FARM
STARTUPS.

Comm. McGrain asked if money had been budgeted to cover the expense. Executive
Director Ruttan stated the funds would be covered by the community development
budget.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Ms. Lott stated the Everybody Eats conference would be held February 23, 2013 at
Trinity Church in south Lansing.

Chairperson Schertzing stated Jason ball from Kuntzsch Business Services would
update the board on the Blight Elimination Program grant in March. Kuntzsch is also
working on putting together a grant application for gap funding on the Ash Street project
in Mason. Mr. Ball will present on that topic also.

4. Executive Director Position

Chairperson Schertzing stated he had forwarded a copy of the Executive Director job
description generated by the County’s Human Resources Department to the board. The
deadline will be extended to February 22. Comm. Nolan stated all board members
should be provided the opportunity to participate in the interviews. Comm. McGrain
requested staff sort through the applications and identify those failing to meet the
minimum qualifications. Tim Perrone reminded the board that an interview committee
cannot make a hiring decision without satisfying the Open Meetings Act. Chairperson
Schertzing stated an April 1 transition date would be ideal to coincide with the tax-
foreclosure cycle. Interviews will be held on March 8 in the Human Services Building.

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO APPROVE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR JOB DESCRIPTION, TO EXTEND THE APPLICATION
DEALINE TO FEBRUARY 22, 2013, AND TO SCHEDULE A SPECIAL MEETING FOR
MARCH 8, 2013 FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERVIEWING CANDIDATES FOR THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.



Page 3 of 5

5. Communication Working Committee

Comm. Nolan apologized for missing the meeting. Comm. McGrain stated he had met
with staff and came up with three methods to improve the Land Bank’s communication
with outside entities. Included in the meeting packet was a resource/contact list to guide
board members to the appropriate staff person when they have questions or concerns.
A “constituent update” can be prepared on a quarterly basis and posted on our website.
Additionally, the Land Bank can host a series of community forums for direct
discussions with community members. Chairperson Schertzing stated the annual report
and MSU Land Policy Institute report could be presented at such a forum for public
comment when they become available in the next month or so.

6. ePropertyPlus Software Update

Chairperson Schertzing introduced Susan Roarke from STR. Ms Roarke provided an
overview of the ePropertyPlus software and the progress made towards full
implementation. Board members should expect to have access in the next month or so.
Joe Bonsall stated the board will need to set a time for training on the software at the
March meeting.

7. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development
7a. Residential Property Update – Dashboard

Chairperson Schertzing stated the dashboard was included in the meeting packet.
Comm. Nolan referenced an article she had read stating there had been 368 home
sales in the City of Lansing in 2012. With 53 sales, the Land Bank accounted for over
14% of all home sales in the City of Lansing in 2012. Comm. Nolan asked what makes
up the $3.775 million dollars obligated from our line of credit. Chairperson Schertzing
stated $1.8 million dollars was in land contract receivable, which earns 6-7% interest.
The remaining amount is primarily made up of the value of our for sale homes. Comm.
Nolan asked when NSP2 would stop. Executive Director Ruttan stated the grant ends
on February 8, 2013, but program income will continue to cycle through the program for
an unknown period of time. Comm. McGrain noted that debt service is included in our
annual budget and suggested that a detailed walk-thru of the financial statement at our
April meeting might help board members understand the relationship between assets
and liabilities.

7b. Commercial Property Update

Chairperson Schertzing noted commercial properties are included in the dashboard. He
announced that Williams Distributing is moving into our former property at 1300
Keystone. They will be having an open house on Thursday.

7c. PROP Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated there was no PROP update this month.



Page 4 of 5

7d. Garden Program Update – Dashboard

Chairperson Schertzing stated this was covered in agenda item 3.

7e. Vacant Lot Update

Chairperson Schertzing stated vacant lots were included in the property dashboard.

7f. Contractor Program

Executive Director Ruttan stated this item had been previously discussed in December.
Staff has identified three interested investors and 218 Redner and 1845 Osband have
been earmarked for the renovation portion of the project.

7g. General Legal Update – Counsel

Mr. Perrone stated six land contract forfeitures are currently in their redemption period.

8. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
8a. Accounts Payable Approval – December 2012

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN TO APPROVE
THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR DECEMBER 2012. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

9. Chairman and Executive Director Comments
Chairperson Schertzing displayed a recognition plaque received from the Lansing
Police Department Special Tactics and Rescue Team for our assistance in allowing
them to use some of our properties for training purposes.

Comm. Nolan randomly selected Karen Hope-Struble from all the entries to win the
Coach purse raffled at our Women’s Expo booth.

Announcements:
Comm. Bahar-Cook announced the Art of Leadership program would be hosting a
pancake breakfast at Flapjack House on March 2, 2013.

Comm. McGrain congratulated staff on their hard work representing the Land Bank at
the Women’s Expo.

Comm. Nolan stated the Hawk Island snow park had opened to the public and
encouraged all to visit.



Page 5 of 5

Limited Public Comment:
Carol Skillings addressed the board concerning the very large oak tree growing at 200
Huron. The tree is believed to be one of the oldest trees in the City of Lansing and dates
to revolutionary times. She would like to see the tree preserved.

The meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Bonsall





















INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE PRELIMINARY GRANT AWARD IN THE AMOUNT
OF $836,850 FROM THE MICHIGAN BLIGHT ELIMINATION PROGRAM

RESOLUTION #13-001

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq.,
(Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast
Track Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and
responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank
Fast Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank in partnership with the Cities of East Lansing,
Lansing and Great Lakes Capital fund submitted an application requesting $2,489,550 to
demolish a former bank building in East Lansing, 10 Buildings on the former School for the
Blind Campus and 191 publicly owned vacant residential structures; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Human Services, the Michigan Land Bank Fast Track
Authority and the Michigan State Housing Development authority has award a preliminary
grant in the amount of $836,850 to demolish the 10 buildings on the former School for the
blind Campus; and

WHEREAS, final award will not be completed until after a feasibility and budget analysis
has been completed by ADR Consulting, LLC, Michigan Land Bank Fast Track Authority’s
technical assistant and project management contractor;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority accepts the preliminary grant award in
the amount of $836,850 from the Michigan Blight Elimination Program

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:







Inventory Previous Month Acquired Rental or Garden Demolished Sold Current Inventory

as of 12/31/2012 as of 12/31/2012 as of 1/31/2013 as of 1/31/2013 as of 1/31/2013 as of 1/31/2013 as of 1/31/2013

Structures 354 354 0 0 (1) (3) 350
Rentals 29 29 0 0 0 0 29
Gardens 70 70 0 2 0 0 72
Vacant Land 477 477 0 (2) 1 (2) 474
Commercial Vacant 5 5 0 0 1 0 6
Commercial 6 6 0 0 (1) 0 5

TOTAL(S) 941 941 0 0 (5) 936

Total Line of Credit $5,000,000.00
Obligated 3,675,000.00

Available Balance 1,325,000.00

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK

ACTIVITY REPORT

January 31, 2013

Approved Line of Credit

as of 1/31/2013

(DASHBOARD)



Participating ICLB 2010 Gardens 13

Participating ICLB 2011 Gardens 14

New 2012 Gardens 26

Total Gardens 53

Total ICLB Parcels 72

GLFB GP Affiliated Gardens 16

Vacant/Possible Garden Space 350

People Served
300 households = 700
people

2/25/2013 Garden Program Update

Totals



02/14/2013 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2013 - 01/31/2013

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount

Bank GEN
01/07/2013 8846 VOID 0.00
01/07/2013 8847 VOID 0.00
01/07/2013 8848 PNC BANK, NA 6,344.26
01/07/2013 8849 PNC BANK, NA 5,859.78
01/17/2013 8850 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 486.47
01/17/2013 8851 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 521.86
01/17/2013 8852 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 460.34
01/17/2013 8853 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 763.73
01/17/2013 8854 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 721.75
01/17/2013 8855 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 654.22
01/17/2013 8856 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 1,002.22
01/17/2013 8857 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 164.30
01/17/2013 8858 DTE ENERGY 46.93
01/17/2013 8859 CONSUMERS ENERGY 840.23
01/17/2013 8860 CONSUMERS ENERGY 993.15
01/17/2013 8861 CONSUMERS ENERGY 820.78
01/17/2013 8862 CONSUMERS ENERGY 683.52
01/17/2013 8863 CONSUMERS ENERGY 863.72
01/17/2013 8864 CONSUMERS ENERGY 960.10
01/17/2013 8865 CONSUMERS ENERGY 872.10
01/17/2013 8866 CITY OF WILLIAMSTON 96.49
01/17/2013 8867 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LANSING 22.38
01/17/2013 8868 DELHI TOWNSHIP 15.73
01/17/2013 8869 COMCAST 66.95
01/17/2013 8870 SPRINT 256.31
01/17/2013 8871 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 162.02
01/17/2013 8872 FOX BROTHERS COMPANY 7,886.17
01/17/2013 8873 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 4.98
01/17/2013 8874 RBK BUILDING MATERIALS 195.30
01/17/2013 8875 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 5,995.00
01/17/2013 8876 MSU MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY 19,234.54
01/17/2013 8877 KUNTZSCH BUSINESS SERVICES INC 4,750.00
01/17/2013 8878 PAM BLAIR 240.00
01/17/2013 8879 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 415.63

01/17/2013 8880 HASSELBRING CLARK CO 179.04
01/17/2013 8881 H.C. BERGER COMPANY 141.09
01/17/2013 8882 PURCHASE POWER 110.30
01/17/2013 8883 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 597.34
01/17/2013 8884 CURSOR CONTROL INC 1,395.00
01/17/2013 8885 CITY PULSE 879.30
01/17/2013 8886 KOHLER EXPOS, INC. 300.00
01/17/2013 8887 OLD TOWN COMMERCIAL ASSOCIATION 150.00
01/17/2013 8888 GRANGER LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 30.00
01/17/2013 8889 J & M HAULING 850.00
01/17/2013 8890 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 88.00
01/17/2013 8891 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 3,125.76



01/17/2013 8892 VET'S ACE HARDWARE 193.99
01/17/2013 8893 COMMERCIAL CLEANING 2,127.80
01/17/2013 8894 BWB CLEANING 1,528.90
01/17/2013 8895 FIBERTEC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 72.00
01/17/2013 8896 MOLENAAR & ASSOCIATES, INC 3,000.00
01/17/2013 8897 ESI ENERGY CONSULTANTS 4,155.00
01/17/2013 8898 ETC 771.90
01/17/2013 8899 MICHIGAN PLUMBING 507.00
01/17/2013 8900 DICK CORTRIGHT 160.00
01/17/2013 8901 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 1,250.00
01/17/2013 8902 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 585.00
01/17/2013 8903 GREGORY LEE MCKAY LLC 1,860.00
01/17/2013 8904 ELIEFF BROTHERS ROOFING INC 9,730.00
01/17/2013 8905 TURN KEY HOME IMPROVEMENT 1,290.00
01/17/2013 8906 CENTURY CONSTRUCTION 21,354.25
01/17/2013 8907 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 9,390.00
01/17/2013 8908 SCOTT FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTION 34,791.00
01/17/2013 8909 MID-MICHIGAN MECHANICAL & CONSTRUCT 49,175.00
01/17/2013 8910 MICHIGAN DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION 12,500.00
01/17/2013 8911 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 16,174.00
01/17/2013 8912 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 38,260.99
01/17/2013 8913 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 1,035.00
01/17/2013 8914 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 1,120.00
01/17/2013 8915 ALL STAR SNOW REMOVAL 1,500.00
01/17/2013 8916 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION 2,780.00
01/17/2013 8917 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 3,480.00
01/17/2013 8918 SECOND CHANCE EMPLOYMENT 1,220.00
01/17/2013 8919 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 2,130.00
01/17/2013 8920 ODD FELLOWS CONTRACTING INC 500.00
01/17/2013 8921 CITY OF LANSING 209,137.31
01/17/2013 8922 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 49,593.18
01/17/2013 8923 MELISSA LOTT 105.49
01/17/2013 8924 CHRISTOPHER KOLBE 86.66
01/31/2013 8929 CONSUMERS ENERGY 5.96

GEN TOTALS:
Total of 80 Checks: 551,817.22



02/26/2013 CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2013 - 02/28/2013

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount

Bank GEN
02/01/2013 8925 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 886.98
02/01/2013 8926 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 608.54
02/01/2013 8927 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 955.89
02/01/2013 8928 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 450.10
02/01/2013 8930 CITY OF MASON 98.85
02/01/2013 8931 DELHI TOWNSHIP 30.03
02/01/2013 8932 AT & T 259.28
02/01/2013 8933 GANNETT MICHIGAN NEWSPAPERS 359.00
02/01/2013 8934 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 75.85
02/01/2013 8935 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 206.76
02/01/2013 8936 PURCHASE POWER 106.76
02/01/2013 8937 SOUTH ST, LLC 500.00
02/01/2013 8938 KATE TYKOCKI, LLC 2,018.75
02/01/2013 8939 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 1,616.00
02/01/2013 8940 LEN'S CARPET CARE & CONSULTANTS 123.20
02/01/2013 8941 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER 2,315.01
02/01/2013 8942 FOX BROTHERS COMPANY 171.57
02/01/2013 8943 SCHAFER'S INC 120.00
02/01/2013 8944 FIBERTEC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 36.00
02/01/2013 8945 MOLENAAR & ASSOCIATES, INC 1,200.00
02/01/2013 8946 ESI ENERGY CONSULTANTS 1,120.00
02/01/2013 8947 COMMERCIAL CLEANING 923.90
02/01/2013 8948 BWB CLEANING 962.00
02/01/2013 8949 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 8,396.00
02/01/2013 8950 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,144.90
02/01/2013 8951 GREGORY LEE MCKAY LLC 2,310.00
02/01/2013 8952 K&T ELECTRIC 3,150.00
02/01/2013 8953 GRACE AT HOME 7,717.00
02/01/2013 8954 BG & SON HOME IMPROVEMENTS 250.00
02/01/2013 8955 CENTURY CONSTRUCTION 31,873.75
02/01/2013 8956 SCOTT FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTION 26,398.00
02/01/2013 8957 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 9,991.00
02/01/2013 8958 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 48,261.89
02/01/2013 8959 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 13,231.55

02/01/2013 8960 LANSING CITY TREASURER 4,603.54
02/01/2013 8961 JANNA SPURLOCK 500.00
02/01/2013 8962 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 5,995.00
02/01/2013 8963 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 2,575.00
02/01/2013 8964 HOLISTIC LANDSCAPE, INC 1,400.00
02/01/2013 8965 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 360.00
02/01/2013 8966 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 365.00
02/01/2013 8967 DENNIS GRAHAM 248.66
02/01/2013 8968 STATE FARM INSURANCE 424.00
02/07/2013 8969 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 4,140.00
02/14/2013 8970 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 838.70
02/14/2013 8971 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 1,071.49



02/14/2013 8972 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 910.97
02/14/2013 8973 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 355.34
02/14/2013 8974 CONSUMERS ENERGY 928.36
02/14/2013 8975 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,019.53
02/14/2013 8976 CONSUMERS ENERGY 666.62
02/14/2013 8977 CONSUMERS ENERGY 960.50
02/14/2013 8978 CONSUMERS ENERGY 910.19
02/14/2013 8979 CONSUMERS ENERGY 889.23
02/14/2013 8980 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,081.92
02/14/2013 8981 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LANSING 23.28
02/14/2013 8982 FOX BROTHERS COMPANY 1,799.71
02/14/2013 8983 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 217.86
02/14/2013 8984 COMCAST 66.95
02/14/2013 8985 SPRINT 256.31
02/14/2013 8986 H.C. BERGER COMPANY 141.09
02/14/2013 8987 NICK VANDENBRINK 282.00
02/14/2013 8988 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 59.99
02/14/2013 8989 HASSELBRING CLARK CO 146.26
02/14/2013 8990 INGHAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 1,595.50
02/14/2013 8991 CAPITAL IMAGING 78.33
02/14/2013 8992 PAM BLAIR 240.00
02/14/2013 8993 CITY PULSE 879.30
02/14/2013 8994 CENTER FOR FINANCIAL HEALTH 4,500.00
02/14/2013 8995 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 8996 BWB CLEANING 2,049.40
02/14/2013 8997 COMMERCIAL CLEANING 1,490.90
02/14/2013 8998 ESI ENERGY CONSULTANTS 3,145.00
02/14/2013 8999 ESI ENERGY CONSULTANTS 1,405.00
02/14/2013 9000 VET'S ACE HARDWARE 139.14
02/14/2013 9001 LANSING ICE & FUEL 238.34
02/14/2013 9002 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER 32.57
02/14/2013 9003 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 1,346.85
02/14/2013 9004 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 47.00
02/14/2013 9005 PAUL HICKNER 225.00
02/14/2013 9006 KEBS, INC. 250.00
02/14/2013 9007 W.F. BOHNET ELECTRIC CO 1,130.02
02/14/2013 9008 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 88.00
02/14/2013 9009 DRAKE'S INSULATION, INC 751.00
02/14/2013 9010 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 488.69
02/14/2013 9011 WISEMAN TREE EXPERTS 1,332.25

02/14/2013 9012 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9013 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9014 METRO DEVELOPMENT CORP. 1,000.00
02/14/2013 9015 MICHIGAN DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION 14,500.00
02/14/2013 9016 CENTURY CONSTRUCTION 46,087.95
02/14/2013 9017 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9018 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 11,805.00
02/14/2013 9019 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9020 BOB STAPLETON CONSTRUCTION LLC 31,032.00
02/14/2013 9021 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9022 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 1,350.00
02/14/2013 9023 KWIK REPO INC 2,675.00



02/14/2013 9024 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9025 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9026 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9027 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9028 VOID 0.00
02/14/2013 9029 SECOND CHANCE EMPLOYMENT 1,150.00
02/14/2013 9030 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 1,280.00
02/14/2013 9031 MOW MASTER 2,660.00
02/14/2013 9032 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 1,400.00
02/14/2013 9033 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION 2,645.00
02/14/2013 9034 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 2,975.00
02/14/2013 9035 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,650.00
02/14/2013 9036 INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 142.00
02/14/2013 9037 MICH STATE HOUSING DEV AUTHORITY 49,907.00
02/14/2013 9038 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 37,468.76
02/14/2013 9039 AUTO-OWNERS INSURANCE 736.64
02/14/2013 9040 USAA 207.46
02/14/2013 9041 DENNIS GRAHAM 385.45
02/14/2013 9042 JOSEPH G BONSALL 944.82
02/14/2013 9043 LINDA SCHONBERG 106.80
02/14/2013 9044 SYLVIA NEWELL 5.00
02/14/2013 9045 ROXANNE CASE 14.04
02/15/2013 9046 ETC 245.00
02/15/2013 9047 SCOTT FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTION 22,139.00
02/15/2013 9048 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 1,250.00
02/15/2013 9049 BAKER BUILDERS, INC 1,234.23
02/15/2013 9050 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 2,874.00
02/15/2013 9051 ETC 630.95
02/15/2013 9052 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 10,272.00
02/15/2013 9053 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION 1,504.56
02/20/2013 9054 RAUL MARES 2,055.00

GEN TOTALS:

Total of 129 Checks: 477,891.01



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

(Unaudited)

Cash $ 36,418.26
Accounts Receivable 10,840.42
Land Contract Receivable 1,807,877.52
Land Contract Interest Receivable 9,955.24
Land Contract Escrow 16,286.31
Notes Receivable 180,000.00
Specific Tax Receivable 34,613.32
Specific Tax Receivable-Prior Year 940.67
OCOF Nonprofit Receivable 5,322.68
Ingham County Receivable 10,084.77
NSP2 MSHDA Receivable 360,673.00
NSP1 Lansing City Receivable 154,993.46
NSP County Receivable 2,173.04
Home Lansing City Receivable 24,736.00
Lansing City Receivable-General 35,503.23
NSP3 Lansing City Receivable 4,820.81
Due from Other Funds 1,751,939.60
Inventory 4,486,776.62

Total Assets $ 8,933,954.95

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 663,637.53
Notes Payable

PNC Bank 3,675,000.00
Due to Ingham County 1,106,188.08
Due to Other Funds 1,751,939.60
Rental Deposit 10,782.00
Good Faith Deposits 7,001.00
Land Contract Escrow (1,496.69)

Total Liabilities 7,213,051.52

Retained Earnings $1,680,304.76

Total Net Assets $ 40,598.67



STATE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Revenues

Property Sales $ 1,097,463.51
NSP2 MSHDA Adm. Fee Revenue 182,670.00
NSP2 MSHDA Revenue 4,423,969.45
NSP2 Program Income 1,291,489.63
NSP1 Lansing Revenue 289,598.01
NSP1 Lansing Re-investment Revenue 430,491.30
NSP3 Lansing Revenue 46,842.43
HOME Revenue 145,383.94
NSP County Revenue 1,619.78
Developer Fee Revenue 4,157.81
Brownfield Revenue 124,383.36
Specific Tax Revenue 40,113.37
Interest Income 115,914.71
Rental Income 130,148.09
Late Fee Revenue 2,644.81
Option Fee Revenue 1,000.00
Insurance Revenue 9,091.62
Garden Project Revenue 3,207.00
Miscellaneous Revenue 503.63
Donations 350.00
Revenue Transfer 400,000.00
Rental Deposit Forfeiture 600.00

Total Revenue $ 8,741,642.45

Operating Expenses
Cost of Land Sold 1,194,460.69
Supplies 10,838.39
Audit Fees 8,500.00
Communication 4,927.90
Security 487.36
Memberships 1,465.00
Rental 12,300.00
Equipment-Small Purchase 4,056.91
Vehicle Expense 22,889.00
Postage 1,568.30
Media 24,625.09
Interior Staging 173.38
Auction Expense 5,000.00
Rental Management 4,673.65
Renovation Expense 330.00
Consultants 60,462.05
Bank Fees 1,088.71
Contractual Services 4,750.00
Legal 15,175.78
Travel 8,209.47
Conferences 2,642.14



Operating Expenses (cont.)

Software 3,708.99
Insurance 19,612.30
Payroll Reimbursement 359,805.99
Americorp 8,929.25
Employer Tax Liability 16,280.92
Payroll Service 1,296.04
Workers Compensation 9,267.56
Utilities 1,777.09
Building Maintenance 11,922.04
Lawn & Snow 1,413.50
Brownfield Debt Expense 154,937.52
Land Contract Default 87,511.97
Interest Expense 52,453.31
Garden Program 20,222.37
Bike Share Program 2,440.00
Housing Counseling 900.00
Building Maintenance 3,650.22
HOME Lansing City 233,180.48
NSP1 Lansing City 376,424.63
NSP Ingham County 1,711.98
NSP II 4,606,641.74
NSP2 Program Income Expense 1,291,489.63
NSP III 46,842.43

Total Expense $ 8,701,043.78

Total Net Assets, end of period $ 40,598.67



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
JANUARY 31, 2013

Cash $ 41,269.37
Accounts Receivable 7,266.95
Land Contract Receivable 1,802,531.88
Land Contract Interest Receivable (35.44)
Land Contract Escrow 16,286.31
Notes Receivable 180,000.00
Specific Tax Receivable 33,644.30
Specific Tax Receivable-Prior Year 940.67
OCOF Nonprofit Receivable 5,322.68
Ingham County Receivable 10,999.77
NSP2 MSHDA Receivable 127,746.00
NSP1 Lansing City Receivable 41,243.55
NSP County Receivable 150.00
Lansing City Receivable-General 35,503.23
NSP3 Lansing City Receivable 4,820.81
Inventory 4,521,146.84

Total Assets $ 6,828,836.92

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 327,673.61
Notes Payable

PNC Bank 3,675,000.00
Due to Ingham County 1,106,188.08
Rental Deposit 11,282.00
Good Faith Deposits 6,001.00
Land Contract Escrow 2,186.99

Total Liabilities 5,128,331.68

Retained Earnings $1,720,903.43

Total Net Assets $ (20,398.19)



STATE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
JANUARY 31, 2013

Revenues

NSP2 MSHDA Revenue 151,155.00
NSP2 Program Income 235,300.00
Rental Income 16,010.00
Late Fee Revenue 175.00
Miscellaneous Revenue 6.00

Total Revenue $ 402,646.00

Operating Expenses
Supplies 206.76
Communication 259.28
Rental 600.00
Media (97.10)
Consultants 2,125.00
Travel 10.62
Payroll Reimbursement 3,770.20
Employer Tax Liability 311.04
Payroll Service 114.47
Workers Compensation 161.62
Building Maintenance 555.78
Lawn & Snow 45.00
Garden Program 36.00
Rental Expense 5,141.29
HOME Lansing City 1,381.28
NSP1 Lansing City 3,427.17
NSP Ingham County 318.85
NSP II 168,833.42
NSP2 Program Income Expense 235,299.90
NSP III 543.61

Total Expense $ 423,044.19

Total Net Assets, end of period $ (20,398.19)


